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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP AMENDMENT # 1 AND

RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202102019 - Pre-Qualified Vendor List for COVID-19 Vaccine Site Support Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of the Commissioner

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Questions regarding this RFP may be submitted at any point in which this RFP is open.  

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	February 25, 2021

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Proposals will be accepted at any time after the release of this RFP while the RFP is open.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Part I, A. adds language.

2. Part III, A.1.a. is removed in its entirety.
3. Part III, A.1.b. is revised.
4. Part III, C.2.g. is revised.
5. Appendix C is replaced in its entirety.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:
1. Part I, A. adds:

The Department strongly encourages the awarded vendors to provide necessary staffing to the Health Care entities directly and to extend/honor its proposed costs.
2. Part III, A.1.a. is deleted.
3. Part III, A.1.b. are amended to read:

a. Questions may be submitted, by e-mail, at any time while the RFP is open.  Questions must be received by the RFP Coordinator, identified on the cover page of the RFP.


	4. Part III, C.2.g. is amended to read:
g. Bidder’s proposals must include (in order below):
i. Proposal Cover Page (Appendix A)

ii. Debarment, Performance and Non-Collusion Certification (Appendix B)
iii. Certificate of Insurance (Part IV, Section II, 1.)
iv. Application Form (Appendix C)

v. Cost Proposal (Appendix D)
5. Appendix C is replaced with:
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SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY

NEXT PAGE
Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	When does the submission window close?

	
	Answer

	
	Submissions will be accepted on an ongoing basis.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II
	How many total Administrative and Clinical staff are your projecting?

	
	Answer

	
	As this is supplemental staffing, the Department does not have an estimate at this time.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II
	Will the clinical staff work any OT or will they work 40hrs max/week?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects clinical staff will work a 40 hour/week.  However, some OT may occur. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D
	For the rates portion of the RFP, can we provide the all-inclusive bill rate/invoice rate for each position rather than markup percentage? The reason being we have different markup percentages depending on positions (EMT vs RN vs screener), experience levels, etc.

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will consider all cost proposed.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D
	Our talent could be traveling into the area or be local depending on the available talent pool. Due to the per diem, we typically supply a bill rate not mark up. Per diem will make the mark up appear much higher and skew the mark up. Have you dealt with this with any other companies?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 4 of this document.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is there a list of current vendors the State is working with to provide the services outlined in the solicitation?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the State’s projected budget for vaccine services across all counties?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can the State provide any information around anticipated volume for vaccine services?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the anticipated schedule for vaccine rollout for the State (i.e. will there be a pre-determined schedule for vaccines, or will it be done at will?)

	
	Answer

	
	The Department cannot provide an anticipated schedule for the vaccine rollout at this time.  Refer to Maine’s COVID-19 Vaccination Plan.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	In the event a vendor is added to the Preferred Vendor List, how will “mini-bids” be disseminated to vendors?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part I, D. of the RFP. 


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Will specific Job descriptions be provided within the mini-bids?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can the State provide sample Terms and Conditions for vendors to review?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department contract documents are available at the Division of Contract Management, Contract Documents website. 


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III, C.2.g.
	Should all of our appendix and insurance come in one attachment?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, refer to the amended language at the beginning of this document.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. Is this “just in time” temporary staffing (to address unexpected absenteeism or attrition, for example) or semi-permanent (long-term) assignments, or both? 
b. If “just in time,” any sense of lead time or deadline requirements associated with future requests?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Both
b. N/A


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. Given the proposed employment structure, with particular emphasis on the “clinical roles,” how will medical liability be handled? 

b. Will the “primary provider” provide medical oversight and accept responsibility/liability for each patient engagement and overall “support provider” activities? 

c. Alternatively, will patient consent forms be adjusted to include and protect the “support provider?”

	
	Answer

	
	a. Refer to Part II, C. of the RFP.
b. The Department cannot provide a response on how the Health Care entity will provide medical oversite of the Vaccine Sites.
c. The Department cannot provide a response on the Health Care entity’s consent forms.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	a. Will the “primary provider,” or State, or another third-party, provide training to participating staff? 
b. Or is this the “support provider’s” responsibility?

	
	Answer

	
	a. The Department anticipates the Health Care entity will provide training to the supplemental staffing resources. 
b. N/A


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D
	Can you explain the difference between the State Identified Resource (payroll) Mark-up and the Temp Provider Identified Resource Mark-up?

	
	Answer

	
	· The State Identified Resource Mark-up is the cost associated for a resource which the State of Maine has identified and is requesting payroll services for.
· The Temp Provider Identified Resource Mark-up is the cost associated for a vendor recruit and provide ongoing payroll services for.
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	STATE OF MAINE	

Department of Health and Human Services

Office of the Commissioner

APPLICATION FORM

RFP# 202102019

Pre-Qualified Vendor List for COVID-19 Vaccine Site Support Services



· Bidders must be brief and concise in providing written information required in this application.

· Incomplete application will not be accepted.  

· Accepted applications will require the awarded Bidder(s) to enter into a State of Maine Master Agreement with appropriate riders as determined by the Department.  



		Bidder’s Organization Name:

		



		1. Does the Bidder have the capacity to provide supplemental staffing resources to meet the Department’s need for immediate staffing at vaccination sites?

		Yes ☐   No ☐



		2. Identify which supplemental staffing resources your entity has the ability to provide for each category.  The list of positions may not be all-inclusive, and the Department may add/remove positions as needed.  



		[bookmark: _MON_1674212462][bookmark: _Hlk64028713]Non-Medical Resources

		Medical Resources



		· Category I – Administrative Support

☐   Greeter 

☐   Clinical Flow Assistant 

☐   Forms Assistant 

☐   Orientation Assistant 

☐   Medical Records Data Entry

☐   Translator

☐   IT Support 

 

· Category II – Administrative Support Leadership

☐   Site Manager/Supervisors

☐   Staff Resource Supervisor

☐   Clinical Manager

☐   Supply Manager 

		· Category III – Clinical Resource

☐   Medical Screener

☐   Vaccinators

☐   Vaccine Preparer/Supplies

☐   EMT

☐   Pharmacy Technician



· Category IV – High Level Clinical Resource

☐   Clinical Site Manager/Supervisor 

☐   Exit Reviewer (RN/Public Health) 

☐   Pharmacist  








		3. Which counties does your entity have the ability to provide supplemental staffing resources for vaccination sites?



		☐    Androscoggin

☐    Aroostook 

☐    Cumberland

☐    Franklin

		☐    Hancock

☐     Kennebec

☐    Knox

☐    Lincoln

		☐     Oxford

☐     Penobscot

☐     Piscataquis

☐    Sagadahoc

		☐    Somerset

☐    Waldo 

☐    Washington

☐    York



		4. Is the Bidder able to meet the requirements of a Master Services Agreement outline in Part II of this RFP?  Describe:

		Yes ☐   No ☐



		







		5. Does the Bidder have experience staffing the various roles? Describe and delineate across positions that are clinical roles such as (i.e., vaccinators, observers, pharmacists and pharmacy technicians) and non-clinic roles (i.e., POD Manager, greeter, etc.): 

		Yes ☐   No ☐



		







		6. Does the Bidder have the capacity to maximize staff (one resource to serve in multiple roles) across the spectrum of the needs at a clinic? Describe:

		Yes ☐   No ☐



		







		7. Is the Bidder agreeable to the Department sharing its contact information with Maine’s Health Care entities and allowing the entities to utilize the Bidder for Vaccine Site Support Services? Describe:

		Yes ☐   No ☐



		







		8. Will the Bidder extend/honor its proposed cost under this RFP to Maine’s Health Care entities in the event an entity chooses to utilize the Bidder as a resource for Vaccine Site Support Services? Describe:

		Yes ☐   No ☐
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